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Alien Invasion by Sam 
Brody
ACROSS
1 Flying saucer in a text 
message, say
6 Sip’s bigger relative
10 Stretch across
14 Claude who painted 
“Impression, Sunrise”
15 Comfort
16 Arrived
17 Double-reed instru-
ments
18 Revise
19 Italian peaks
20 *Space-themed bill-
fold?
23 “Toy Story” villain
26 Refusals
27 Run out, as a sub-
scription
28 They refract light
30 Pumpkin-picking 
season
32 Org. that monitors 
narcotics
33 *Musical perfor-
mance featuring a horn 
solo?
36 Not in favor of
37 Fuss
38 Competent
42 *Hammer at a ship-
ping warehouse?
47 Recede
50 Must-have
51 “You know the rest 
...”
52 Midday nap in 
47-Down
54 Hairstyling sub-
stance
55 “How did I miss 
that?!”
56 *Niche shop in the 
Garment District?
60 Soothing succulent
61 Protagonist
62 No problem at all
66 Moniker
67 Question from Cae-
sar, or a phonetic hint 
to the starred clues’ 
answers
68 Furry animal native 
to Siberia
69 Help break the law
70 Vocal roughness
71 Practice for a com-
petition
DOWN
1 Music genre with lots 
of feeling?
2 Rowdy crowd
3 Activist Yoko
4 Taunt
5 “My treat”

6 Follows up on “Ready 
or not, here I come!”
7 Ford a stream, say
8 “You sure?”
9 Recover from illness
10 Resell illegally
11 Ashen
12 Unit of electrical 
current
13 Lipton competitor
21 Expense
22 Wheel shaft
23 Org. that shelters 
strays
24 De-crease?
25 Filth
29 Barbershop sound
30 Washed out
31 Tons
34 Bundle in a field
35 Soft mineral
39 Ran in the laundry
40 Shannon of Thirty 
Seconds to Mars
41 Carve
43 Stake made of chips
44 Dress shoe material
45 Mild-mannered
46 As much or more
47 Nacion de Barcelona
48 Place for pipettes 

and Petri dishes
49 Turn into
53 Sport with clay disks
54 Word before “chat” 
or “hug”

57 Facebook’s parent 
company
58 Liberal ___ college
59 Bygone Russian 
ruler

63 Sports org. with nets 
and the Nets
64 Boxer Laila or 
Muhammad
65 Animal enclosure
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King Classic Sudoku

Difficulty: ★★★ 7/16
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Difficulty: ★★ 7/15
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INSTRUCTIONS: Sudoku is a number placing puzzle based 
on a 9x9 grid with several given numbers. The object is to 
place the numbers 1 to 9 in the empty squares so that each 
row, each column and each 3x3 box contains the same 
number only once. The difficulty level of the King Classic 
Sudoku increases from Monday to Sunday.

Public Notices 

Invitation to Bid

Project: 2 Command vehicles for 
Richardsville Fire Department 
Bid Pickup: Interested bidders 
can request a bid packet at the 
Richardsville Fire Department at 
Richardsvillefire40@gmail.com 
Questions should be sent to Lieu-
tenant Chris Taylor, at Richards-
villefire40@gmail.com 
Completed bid can be dropped off 
or mailed to 1185 Richardsville Rd 
Bowling Green KY 42101. 

Receipt of proposal: Completed 
bids shall be received by July 31st 
2025, at 4 pm. Bids received after 
this timeframe will be disqualified 
from acceptance.
Richardsville Fire Department and 
Fire Department board of direc-
tors reserve the right to reject any 
or all bids or waive any informal-
ities in the bidding. No bids shall 
be withdrawn for a period of 30 
days after the opening bids with-
out consent of the fire department.

PUBLISHERS NOTICE
All real estate advertising 
in this newspaper is sub-
ject to the Fair Housing Act 
which makes it illegal to 
advertise “any preference, 
limitation or discrimination 
based on race, color, reli-
gion, sex, handicap, family 
status or national origin, or 
an intention to make any 
such preference, limitation 
or discrimination.” Family 
status includes children un-
der the age of 18 living with 
parents or legal custodians, 
pregnant women and people 
securing custody of children 
under 18.
This newspaper will not 
knowingly accept any adver-
tising for real estate which is 
in violation of the law. Our 
readers are hereby informed 
that all dwellings advertised 
in this newspaper are avail-
able on an equal opportu-
nity basis. To complain of 
discrimination call HUD toll-
free at 800-669-9777. The 
toll-free telephone number 
for the hearing impaired is 
1-800-927-9275.

Want to Buy
Merchandise 

Want to buy Junior Boys 
Golf clubs for age 13, height 
5’2”.  Call 270-320-1006.

Employment

Job Opportunities 

Certified HVAC 
Technician

Must have knowledge of 
trade. Must have own tools 
and able to get to work 5 
days a week. Vacation pay, 
holiday pay and some ex-
tra pay on some jobs. 

Call 270-991-5951.

Part-time/Fill In 
Truck Driver

Hauling U.S. Mail. Must be 
able to pass background 
check and have clean 
driving record. Must be 
able to drive a 26ft. box 
truck. Hours vary, split 
shift early morning and 
afternoon routes. Must 
be dependable. For more 
information call 270-847-
1803. 8am-5pm. 

Public Notices 

Public Notices 

 NEED IT?
 Run a 

 Daily News 
 Classified 

 “Wanted to Buy”
 Call 783-3232


